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April 18, 2025

State of California, Department of Transportation _/
Division of Engineering Services

1727 30" Street, MS-43

Sacramento, CA 95816-8041

RE: Caltrans 12-0K0244
CONSTRUCTION ON STATE HIGHWAY IN ORANGE COUNTY FROM 0.5 MILE
SOUTH OF AVERY PARKWAY UNDERCROSSING IN SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO
TO 0.2 MILE NORTH OF EL TORO ROAD UNDERCROSSING IN LAKE FOREST

Dear Ms. Perez-Hollins:

Please accept this letter as our protest of the bid submitted by Diverscape, Inc. for Contract
#12-0K0244 with a bid date of April 10, 2025. The bid submitted by Diverscape, Inc. failed to
comply with the bidding instructions by submitting an incomplete Subcontractor List as
required by 2024 Standard Specifications, Section 2-1.10 Subcontractor List. We ask that
Diverscape, Inc. bid be found nonresponsive and this contract be awarded to ACCU
Construction, Inc. as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

A review of the Subcontractor List of Diverscape, Inc. reveals the failure to complete the form
and furnish the required information for its subcontractor, Full Traffic Maintenance, Inc. The
line 1 listing left blank the required information for the California Contractor License Number
and Public Works Contractor Registration Number.

Considering the failure to complete the bid form, we respectfully request that Caltrans reject
the bid from Diverscape Inc. as non-responsive and award this contract to ACCU
Construction, Inc. as the lowest responsive and responsible bid.

Please feel free to contact us if you need further information or discussion on this matter.



Sincerely,
W %MK

Dennis Yum
President
ACCU Construction, Inc.



